York

DEVELOPMENTS

303 RICHMOND STREET
SUITE 201 LONDON ON NGB 2HS

September 30™ 2014

Jim Yanchula

Manager, Urban Regeneration

City of London - Planning Division
206 Dundas Street

London ON N6A 419

Re: York Developments — Demolition Request for 420 Fanshawe Park Road East

Dear Mr. Yanchula:

We recently received a Planning and Environment Committee Report from your office indicating that York
Developments is involved with the above noted application. This is incorrect. A subcontract of ours
mistakenly used our email address while working with Dr. Chui and or his Consultants.

By way of this letter, we confirm that York Developments has no involvement whatsoever in this
application.,

Should you have any questions, please contact me at the number below.

York Devglopments

P: (519) 433-7587 x.201
F: (519) 433-4469

C: (519) 640-8968

E: ali.soufan@yorkdev.ca



